

SDAYC DINNER MEETING MINUTES December 14, 2023 at Coronado Yacht Club

- 1. The meeting was called to order by Commodore Wayne Strickland at 6:58pm.
- 2. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by SDAYC Commodore Wayne Strickland.
- 3. The Toast was presented by SDAYC Staff Commodore.
- 4. Commodore Strickland called for recognition of the host club Coronado Yacht Club.
- 5. Introduction of Commodore from CYC Commodore Steve Schelkun who introduced CYC officers and members.
- 6. Commodore Strickland introduced SDAYC officers and past Commodores.
- 7. Commodore Strickland then made a motion for approval of the November meeting minutes; motion made, seconded, and approved.
- 8. Jerelyn Biehl Announced the award of the Alonzo de Jessop Award to John Adriany of SDYC and Kiran Bisaccia of SMYC.
- 9. Bill Edwards Announced the award of the Peter Curtin Sportsmanship Award to George Hershman.
- 10.Ty Keith Announced the award to the John M. Rumsey, MD Award to Bill Edwards.
- 11.Ali Bell Announced the award of the Jr Yachtsperson of the Year to Preston Miller.
- 12. Steve Schelkun Announced the award of the Yachtswoman of the Year to Anne David.
- 13.Cleve Hardaker Announced the award of the Yachtsman of the Year Willem van Way and Tyler Sinks.
- 14. Commodore Strickland asked for reports:
 - a) CCYC Commodore Ventura, no report.
 - b) CYC Commodore Schelkun reported on the great participation of the Perry Cup last weekend.



SDAYC DINNER MEETING MINUTES December 14, 2023 at Coronado Yacht Club

- c) MBYC Staff Commodore Gillam-Ray, no report.
- d) NYCSD Commodore McNicholl no report.
- e) OYC SC Manok reported 28 boats at the junior's Poinsettia Regatta and the Oceanside Parade of Lights on the 23rd.
- f) SDYC Commodore Pleksus introduced board members and members present.
- g) SGYC Commodore Chambers, no report.
- h) SWYC Commodore Robey, made introductions of members present and reported \$125 raised this year for Elder Health.
- i) PLYC Commodore Paul Farrel reported on their Duck Derby with 36 boats in attendance each Friday.
- j) SMYC Robert Gonzales, no report.
- k) Convair Commodore Leon, no report.
- 1) RBOC Cleve Hardaker, no report.
- m) Catalina RA Rich Chambers, introduced members present.
- n) IOBG Kathy Smith, no report.
- o) IOBG D15 Micheal Kirchgestner, no
- p) IOBGA Belin Poltorak, reported on success of Books By Boaters.
- 15.Kathy Smith conducted the IOBG change of watch.
- 16.SDAYC Judge Advocate Jeff Laveson dismissed the '23 SDAYC Board and installed the '24 Board of Directors as:
 - Jr Staff Commodore, Wayne Strickland, CYC



SDAYC DINNER MEETING MINUTES December 14, 2023 at Coronado Yacht Club

•	Director, Peter Hunt of NYCSD	

- Treasurer, Dave Murree of CCYC
- Jr Director, Jenee Gillam-Ray of MBYC
- Sr Director, Sandra Sherman of SWYC
- Rear Commodore, Mark Mallaby of OYC
- Vice Commodore, Jerelyn Biehl of SDYC
- Commodore, Cleve Hardaker of SGYC

17. Meeting Adjourned 8:27 pm.

Commodore Cleve Hardaker

'23 Secretary Don Bedford